
Morgenthau, Sarahl(b)(5) 
Fromf(b)(5) 

"Wondhams. Katrinkb)(51 
(b)(5) 

c.

Erirkb)(5) 
b)(5) 

To. 
"Miron, Mike b)(5) 

___ 11;pvt 
"Visconti, Jayl(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

"Wenger, Lauren l(b)(5) 
CC• 

1 b)(5) 
Subject: Fw: Fwd: Homeland Security Advisory Council CVE Subcommittee in-person meeting 

Date: 2016/02/13 08:06:31 

Type: Note 

Going forward let's please add the date and time of meetings and calls to the subject lines for 
invites. I think updates are especially confusing with smart phones because they don't see the 
invite; a few members have mentioned this recently. 

From: Michael A. Nutter (b)(5) 

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 11:06 PM 
To: Morgenthau, Sarah 
Subject: Fwd: Homeland Security Advisory Council CVE Subcommittee in-person meeting 

Did I miss a call yesterday?? I'm sorry if I did, but I don't remember getting g info about 
that? Also, I talked to Mr Thad Allen, and he told me what it's about. Call me when you 
can thanks. Also, I just want to tell you that I greatly appreciate and admire you for what 
you are doing and trying to do for the US! 

Michael A. Nutter 

"Every Day Is A New Opportunity" 

	Original message 	 
From: HSAC <HSAC@HQ.DHS.GOV> 
Date: 2/12/2016 9:54 PM (GMT-06:00) 
To: 'Adnan Kifayat' <akifayat@gmfus.org>, 'Ali Soufan' 
<ali.soufan@soufangroup.com>, 'Farah Pandith' <Fpandith@cfr.org>, 'Jane Harman' 
<jane.harman@wilsoncenter.org>, 'Jeff Miller' <Jeffrey.Miller@NFL.com>, 'Joel Meyer' 
<jmeyer@dataminr.com>, 'Laila Alawa' <lailaalawa@gmail.com>, 'Matthew Olsen' 
<matthew.g.olsen@gmail.com>, 'Meg King' <meg.king@wilsoncenter.org>, 'Paul 
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"Wenger, Lauren" 
"Selim, George" 

Voodhams, Katrina" 
1(b)(5)  

(b)(5) 

"Walls, Erin" 1(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

b)(5) "Deyo, Russ" 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

"Morgenthau,  Sarah"  (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

  

 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Subject: Homeland Security Advisory Council CVE Subcommittee in-person meeting 

Greetings Homeland Security Advisory Council CVE Subcommittee Members, 

As discussed during yesterday's call, the in-person meeting for Friday, February 19, 
2016, is now scheduled from 10:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. The location is at the Woodrow 
Wilson Center in Washington, DC. 

Also, please find attached the HSAC's Foreign Fighter Interim Report. During the 
meeting, we will review the document to help members visualize a possible format and 
understand the process for finalizing the recommendations and report. 

Please RSVP to Lauren Wenger  (b)(5) 	 1)1-  Katrina Woodhams 
al(b)(5) 	 ktnfirming your attendance. 
Please also indicate whether you will need funding arranged for your travel. 

Thank you and we look forward to seeing everyone. 

Sarah 

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the 
training as soon as possible. 
Spam 
Not spam  
Forget previous vote 

Morgenthau, Sarah 
Senderib)(5)   (b)(5) 

Recipient: 
"Woodhams, Katrina kb1(5) 

1(b)(5)  
"Walls, Ennkb)(5)  
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(b)(5) 

"Miron, Mike kh)(5)  
[(b)(5)  
"Visconti, Jay kb)(5)  

I b)(5)  
"Wenger, Lauren bi(5) 
(b)(5) 

I 
I 

I 

Sent Date: 2016/02/13 08:06:29 

Delivered Date: 2016/02/13 08:06:31 
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